
From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
To: Merritt, Marian S. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Award for PQC video
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 4:29:14 PM

Thanks Marian,
I appreciate the kind review
 
 

From: Merritt, Marian S. (Fed) <marian.merritt@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 at 4:26 PM
To: Garcia, Jose R. (Fed) <jose.garcia@nist.gov>, Gerskovic, Leon (Fed)
<leon.gerskovic@nist.gov>, Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Award for PQC video

That’s fantastic!! Matt – you are a natural and frankly, I felt my blood pressure go down when you
told me to breathe. 
 
Congratulations!
Marian
 
 
Marian Merritt
Deputy Director, Lead for Industry Engagement
National Initiative for Cybersecurity Education (NICE)
 
National Institute of Standards and Technology
US Department of Commerce
Mobile (240) 338-2033 (Pacific Time Zone)
nist.gov/nice       marian.merritt@nist.gov
 
NICE Annual Conference 2022: June 6-8 in Atlanta. niceconference.org
Cybersecurity Career Awareness Week October 17-22, 2022 nist.gov/nice/ccaw
NICE K12 Conference December 5-6, 2022, k12cybersecurityconference.org

 
 

From: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 at 1:21 PM
To: Division 777 Federal Employees <division777fed@nist.gov>
Subject: Award for PQC video

Folks,
 
I wanted to share that some of our PAO colleagues, and Matt Scholl, recently received an Academy

mailto:matthew.scholl@nist.gov
mailto:marian.merritt@nist.gov
mailto:marian.merritt@nist.gov
https://www.nist.gov/cybersecurity/50th-anniversary-cybersecurity-nist


of Interactive & Visual Arts (AIVA) Communications Award of Distinction for Video Animation for the
video on Post Quantum Crypto.
 
https://www.nist.gov/about-us/nist-awards/pao-itl-receive-2022-communicators-award-distinction-
video-animation

The video provides great content for teasing Matt, who was considered the on-air talent! But, more
importantly, it provides a great way to present a deeply technical topic in an easily consumable and
understandable way for many audiences.
 
If you haven’t already watched the video, it is definitely worth the 3 minutes!
 
Thanks!
 
Kevin
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